STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

December 13, 1984

4
Mr. Jeff Tayler }oﬁ/
0il Conservation Div. A,’ﬁii'

P.0O. Box 2088 ’

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Violations of NMOCD Rules & Regulations
Dear Jeff:

Enclosed is a copy of a registered letter I sent Mr. Louis
M. Wyman on October 12, 1984, directing him to file reports
on a well he drilled and plugged in McKinley County. As I
have had no reply from Mr. Wyman, I wish to turn the matter
over to the legal department, to take whatever action you
deem advisable.

Mr. Wyman has sold all of his production in New Mexico. However,
his $50,000 blanket bond has not been cancelled.

Yours truly,

v

Charles Gholsory
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

CG/dj
Enclosure

cc: Dick Stamets
Operator File



